
RE: Conferring on a motion 1 of 2

Subject: RE: Conferring on a motion
From: "Gregory Simpson"
Date: Tue, 30 Mar 2010 09:30:56 -0500
To: "Bob"
CC: "John Pucci", "Lizette Richards", "G. Arthur Joy"

Mr. Pickle-
 
We would oppose such a motion and we would seek sanctions against you for bringing it.  The information is not
relevant to any issue presently pending before the Court, and the rules of civil procedure do not authorize such a
motion anyway.
 
M. Gregory Simpson
Meagher & Geer, P.L.L.P.
33 South Sixth Street, Suite 4400
Minneapolis, MN 55402
Direct: (612) 337-9672
Fax: (612) 877-3138
gsimpson@
 

NOTICE:  The foregoing message (including all attachments) is covered by the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may
also be protected by ATTORNEY-CLIENT or other PRIVILEGE.  If  you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any retention,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  Please
reply to the sender that you  have received this message in error, then delete it.  Thank
you.

 

From: Bob
Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2010 7:19 AM
To: Gregory Simpson
Subject: Conferring on a motion

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Conferring on a motion

Date: Mon, 29 Mar 2010 14:53:37 -0500
From: Bob <bob@

To: Greg Simpson <gregsimpson@ , John Pucci <pucci@ , Lizette
Richards <richards@ , Gerald Duffy <gerryduffy@ , "Kristin L.
Kingsbury" <kristinkingsbury@ , William Christopher Penwell
<chrispenwell@

CC: G. Arthur Joy <gabbjoy4@

Counselors:

Ex. J
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RE: Conferring on a motion 2 of 2

We are considering asking the court to grant leave to us to supplement our reply to Plaintiffs' response
(Doc. 231) with (a) the five felony arrest warrants for the arrest of Tommy Shelton issued on February
25, 2010, and (b) the March 18, 2010, press release issued by the Fairfax County Police Department.

Would you oppose or not oppose such a motion?

Bob Pickle

NOTICE: The foregoing message (including all attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy
Act,18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is CONFIDENTIAL and may also be protected by ATTORNEY-CLIENT or other PRIVILEGE.
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please reply to the sender that you have
received this message in error, then delete it. Thank you.
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